



Metea Valley Athletic Booster Club

Minutes – September 26, 2016

Attendees

Executive Board

Steve Coryell – President
 Natasha Jones – 1st VP
 Robin Schoolman – 2nd VP
 Betsy Kluge – Secretary
 Jim Cheney – Treasurer
 Dan DeBruycker – Athletic Director

Board Members

Laurie Despot – Membership
 Amy Coryell – Concessions
 Natasha Jones – Volunteers
 Sally Scarlett – Scholarships
 Steve Howser – Apparel
 Tracy Bludgen - Communications

Booster Club Members

Time

7:00PM–8:00PM (CT)

Location

MVHS Room

2016-17 Meeting Dates

July 18
 August 8
 September 26
 October 17
 November 21
 December 12
 January 9
 February 13
 March 20
 April 24
 May 22
 June 19

<http://meteaboosters.com>

- I. Call to Order – S. Coryell
 - a. Meeting called to order at 7:02pm.
- II. Roll Call – Betsy Kluge
 - a. Attendees bolded at left
- III. Approval of Minutes from last meeting – S. Coryell
 - a. Motion to approve August 2016 minutes 1st J. Cheney 2nd N. Jones all approve.
- IV. President Update – S. Coryell
 - a. Talked with D. DeBruycker at last home football game regarding lack of volunteers for concessions. Going forward, if we do not have enough of volunteers we will not open concessions. D. DeBruycker will be meeting with all fall coaches to discuss lack of volunteers.
 - b. Great job by all on Mustang Mania.
 - c. Golf date set for June 5th, \$1,000 check sent to Orchard Valley to reserve date.
 - d. Sponsors to date for 2016-17 include Maverick Swim Club, Brighton Car Wash, Shelter Insurance, Drake Hotel. Pending are Jalapeno Grille and The Room Place. S. Coryell will check with LAX teams.
 - e. In discussions with D. DeBruycker and Side Effects for a scorers table that will show advertisements. They acquire advertisers. Ten-year contract with 50/50 split after equipment is paid off.
 - f. Dunkin Donuts contacted us for a restaurant day type fundraiser. T. Bludgen and S. Scarlett will work on a couple restaurant days in November/December.
 - g. Will not be able to make October 24th winter athletic parent meeting, N. Jones will present on behalf of S. Coryell and Athletic Boosters.
- V. 1st Vice President – N. Jones No Report
- VI. 2nd. Vice President – R. Schoolman
 - a. Couple things to change up for next year:
 - i. Photo booth, although it was a great idea, not as successful as we had hope for. Will try again in a different location and work on acquiring a sponsor.
 - ii. Dunk Tank, not as successful as last year, but will try to get sponsor for next year.
 - iii. Change up baskets from grade levels.
 - iv. Parking spots went great this year. Average bid was \$100. Student VIP parking went for \$650.
- VII. Athletic Director Report – D. DeBruycker
 - a. For Mustang Mania – car dealership sponsorship i.e., Drive For Ford. Kia Motors was interested this year but not enough time for approval from school district to have cars on running track.
 - b. Motion to approve \$4,850 for new gymnasium and pool record boards



1st.R. Schoolman, 2nd S. Scarlett, all approved.

- c. Friday, October 14th is homecoming. Cross Country also hosting DVC meet at St. James Farm.
 - i. S. Scarlett is coordinating concessions for the meet. All proceeds will go to Cross Country. A. Coryell will help with food suggestions and quantities along with Sam's Card and credit card.
 - ii. Winter Parent Athletic Meeting, Oct. 24th at 6PM.
 - iii. Meeting with all head coaches this Thursday to push for more volunteers.

VIII. Financial Report – J. Cheney

- a. Checking account balance as of September 24, 2016 \$54,730.17
- b. Total Income deposited since August 8, 2016 was \$46,367.29
- c. Total expenses since August 8, 2016 were \$34,260.49
- d. Net Income since August 8, 2016 \$12,106.80
- e. Mustang Mania was a huge hit however we were \$3,487 short of last year. Main reason is event is held before school begins.
- f. S. Howser needs to get check from administration for \$2,400 (300 Mustang Mania shirts at \$8 each).

IX. Standing Committees

- a. Concessions – S. Coryell for A. Coryell
 - i. Not many games on the schedule compared to last year.
 - ii. Sr. movie night is this Thursday. All concession volunteer spots are filled. Will just be selling pretzels, water, pop and candy. No popcorn since the event will be held on stadium field.
 - iii. Ordered a pallet of water has not arrived. Hoping to get help from one of the teams when it comes in to move to outside concessions.
 - iv. N. Jones commented how other schools charge \$2-3 for water. Will reconsider raising prices for 2017-18.
 - v. One of the coolers is not working properly. Will ask D. DeBruycker to have someone look at it.
 - vi. Slushy machine a big hit. Learned from first game to start it earlier in the day, especially on hot days.
 - vii. C. Alt has offered to co-chair with A. Coryell who will get her a Sam's Card and debit card for purchasing purposes.
- b. Volunteer Update – N. Jones
 - i. Varsity game hard to get volunteers. D. DeBruycker has forwarded all volunteer emails to coaches.
 - ii. L. Despot to compare volunteers to memberships. Are parents volunteering and not members?
- c. Apparel – Not in attendance/no report
- d. Membership – Not in attendance/no report
- e. Scholarships – S. Scarlett
 - i. Will talk with L. Despot to confirm date for senior families to join Boosters and be eligible for Unified Scholarship. Will then send email to all senior families reminding them of this date and that 10 scholarships will be awarded versus six from last year and 3 years prior.
- f. Communication – T. Bludgen



- i. Will look at surrounding school athletic booster websites to see how ours compare to theirs.
 - ii. Will get communication out to get parents to join boosters.
- X. Motion to adjourn at 8:20PM 1st S. Coryell, 2nd N. Jones, all approved.